



Mathieu Tertrin

Flagship Store Manager / District Manager

91330 Yerres, France

Mathieu's availability **should be discussed**

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Work Preference

Location: Open to relocate

Pattern: Open to Full-time work

Employment: Permanent Positions

Skills

Team Spirit (Advanced)

Communication (Advanced)

Resiliency (Advanced)

Problem Solving (Advanced)

Stress Tolerance (Advanced)

Customer-focused Service (Advanced)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

About

Depuis plus de 10 ans, ma volonté a toujours été de satisfaire mes patients ou mes clients. Pour cela, faire monter en compétences mes équipes, créer et améliorer les organisations pour répondre à leurs demandes est ma priorité. Grâce à l'exigence des structures au sein desquelles j'ai évolué, je saurai mettre à profit mes compétences au service d'une entreprise qui me ressemble pour atteindre des objectifs toujours plus ambitieux.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Adidas

Clinadent

Decathlon France

SEPHORA Champs Élysées

Sephora france

Experience



Clinic Director

Clinadent | May 2022 - Jul 2023

Bienveillance & Excellence au service du patient



Champs Élysées Flagship Store Director

Adidas | May 2021 - May 2022



Assistant Store Director

Adidas | Sep 2018 - May 2021

Directeur Parfum

Sephora france | May 2018 - Sep 2018

Directeur exploitation

SEPHORA Champs Élysées | May 2016 - Mar 2018



Responsable rayon

Decathlon France | Jan 2014 - May 2016



Responsable Exploitation

Decathlon France | Jan 2012 - Dec 2013

Education & Training

2009 - 2010

Institut Supérieur d'Etudes en Alternance du Management

Master Management Opérationnel , Management Opérationnel

2005 - 2008

ifepssa

Licence STAPS,